
From: 

Sent: 4/7/2021 8:42:19 AM 
Subject: RE: Bucks Creek 

35217268 
35224712 
35224713 

We will meet at 400 E. Park Avenue, Chico, CA 95928 

This is north of the lineman college but will still be the same drive time to the site from here. I picked this location 
because much of the team will have spent the night in Chico. 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

From: ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 8:21 AM 
To: 
Subject: Bucks Creek 

Can you give me a few of the order numbers for the bucks creek as well as anything we know for the site visit. I 
assume we will meet at the lineman college in Oroville the morning of the 16th (although we won’t know the 
official time for a while). Also any long/lads could be helpful. This is for~ as she is reaching out to 
Caltrans so whatever we can give them would be helpful. 

Regards, 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000006051 


